
Public Works Committee Agenda
Tuesday April 23, 2024 - 7:00 AM
Town ofVerona Hall, 7669 County Highway PD

1. Call to Order/Additions to Agenda/Approve Agenda

2. Action: Review Minutes of March 19, 2024

3. Discussion and Possible Action: 6467 Nesbitt Road Driveway application (15 minutes)

4. Discussion: Roadside Vegetation Management-Boom Mower/ Tractor acquisition review (20

Minutes)

5. Information: Draft Road maintenance agreement with the Town of Middleton (10 minutes)

6. Information: Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District Pump Station 17 and Force Relief Sewer

and Lower Badger Mill Sewer Extension (10 minutes)

7. Information: Country View Road and County Highway PD widening/relocation (5 Minutes)

8. Development Updates: (5 minutes)

a. Riverside Vista Development

b. Sugar River Development

9. Equipment Condition Update (5 minutes)

10. Monthly Public Works Report (5 minutes)

11. Schedule May Committee Meeting and set agenda items

12. Adjourn

To receive agendas and other announcements by email, use the "alert notifications" feature on the Town website at
http://www.1own.verona.wi.us/.

If anyone having a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act, needs an interpreter, materials in alternate
formats or other accommodations to access these meetings, please contact the Town ofVerona Clerk's office @ 608-845-7187 or
twithee(a)town,verona.wi,us_ Please do so at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that proper arrangements can be made.

Notice is also given of a possible quorum of the Plan Commission and /or the Town of Verona Board could occur at this meeting for the
purposes of gathering information only.



Public Works Committee Minutes
Tuesday March 19, 2024- 7:00 AM
Town ofVerona Hall, 7669 County Highway PD

Present: Mike Duerst" Chair, Brett Lindelf, John Senseman, Russ Swiggum, Manfred Enburg
Absent: Sensemen
Also Present: Christopher Barnes" Public Works Director, Mark Judd " Patrotman
Public Present:

Call to Order/Additions to Agenda/Approve Agenda" Chair Duerst called the meeting to order at 7:00
1. AM. Duerst asked for additions and approval of the agenda. Enburg moved to accept the agenda,

seconded by Swiggum, motion carried.

2. Action: Review Minutes of February 20, 2024 - The minutes were reviewed by the committee and
corrections made. Enburg moved to approve the minutes as amended, second by Swiggum, motion

carried.

3. Discussion and Possible Action: Fitchrona Road Speed Umit reciuction-Duerst opened the discussion
on an item. Swiggum stated that his opinion was that the speed limit should be changed to 4 mph for tonto
Trial to County Highway M. Barnes state that that was his recommendation along with adding several
warning signs for the road conditions. Barnes states that in his opinion the current adopted speed limit was
convening the Idea that a 50-mph speed limit is safe. Barnes explained the jurisdiction for the road since
Fitchrona Road is a boundary road and the southern section from County Highway M to 500 feet north of
Whalen Road is city Jurisdiction. Motion by Lindeil to recommend to the town board to modify the speed
limit to 40 from County Highway M to Tonto Trial. Second by Swiggum, Motion carried.

4. Discussion: Boom Mower/ Tractor acquisition- Duerst opened the discussion by asking the committee if
they had seen the areas done during the week of March 11th. Sigum asked whom supplied the mower and

Barnes replied M&D equipment from Monroe. Judd stats he was happy with the operation of the mower.
Barnes stated that he had taken before/after photos for the operation and which can show the benefit of a
boom mower unit. Discussion followed on the pros and cons of different mower options and cutting heads.
Judd stated that the mower worked well for brush in ear!y March and minimized the clean up behind the
mower. Enburg stated that he suggested renting 2 weeks for the whole town road network.

5. Discussion and Possible Action: Draft Road maintenance agreement with the Town of IVHddieton-
Barnes stated that he had attended the Town of Middieton public works committee and discussed the
proposed agreement. Barnes said the sticking point appears to be the definition of the term "Shared".
Barnes considered the term share to mean shared cost. The Town of Middleton board member generally
stated the they could not recommend an agreement which comments the tow to Nany cots outside of their
direct control. Town of Middteton Staff added that they would take this draft agreement back to their town
attorney for any further clarification. Barnes also explained the different methods of establishing seasonal
weight limits and establishing speed limits. The Middleton public works committee chair stated that the
Town of Middteton was not interested in making any speed limit changes on Mid Town Road.



6. Information: Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District Pump Station 17 and Force Relief Sewer-
Swlggum asked about the current progress on the project. Barnes stated that the gravity sewer was well
underway and the current schedule called for the tie in to the town system during the third week of March.
Barnes explained that progress was ahead of schedule due to the progress favorable weather conditions.

7. Information: Country View Road and County Highway PD widening/relocation-Duerst states that the
work on Country View was moving along down by pic Lane. Barnes stated that construction on County
Highway PD was schedule to stat up again in April and no new information on County view road
realignment to the south.

8. Development Updates:

i. Riverside Vista-Duerst stated that the preliminary plat was approved by the Town Board n
March. Barnes states that he had made several comments on the plan and among them the

sight distance along Riverside Road and the steep grade at the intersection of the new road
and Riverside Road be revised to provide a 50 foot long road section for side traffic.
Swiggum asked about the storm water detention. Duerst stated the sotom drainage was
north of the platted lots in near the existing woods.

ii. Sugar River Estates- Barnes state that the preijminary Plat was also approved by the Town
Board but with more local concerns and opposition. Barnes stated most of the concerns

were centered on the single access point and the location for the access in the established
f!oodplain and identified wetlands. Swiggum questioned where the best location would be
for a second access. Enburg stated that the feasible areas on Sugar River Road were not
owned by the developers. Discussion followed. Barnes stated that the one possible
location for a second access would be Branddancee Lane. Swiggum mentioned the odd

arrangement for several lots do to the 1000 feet limit for cul de sacs. Barnes stated this was
. to an attempt to get several more building sites without looping the road network.

Both plats will now move to the Dane County Plan Commission for review and approval.

9. Equipment Condition Update-Judd stated that the Ford F-550 sold at Wisconsin Surplus for $45,500.
There were no pending issues at this time.

10. IVlonthly Public Works Report-Duerst asked about the concept for using water from Goose Lake to
supplement the Badger Mill creek outflow which would lower the overall !ake level The outflow from Goose
Lake would come from the bottom of Goose Lake and there would be an overflow structure to relief the
flooding on Fitchrona Road.

11. Schedule April Committee IVIeeting and set agenda items" Meeting was set for April 23, 2024.

12. Adjourn - Motion by Enburg, second by LJndell to adjourn at 8:08 AM.

Approved: April 23, 2024 Prepared By: W. Christopher Barnes



TOWN OF ^ k*>^ Town ofVerona

VERONAV APPLICATION FORACCESS/DRIVEWAY
;6elcaouw"lty53H,i9a3hway PD CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

This permit is required and shall be issued in accordance with the provisions the Town ofVerona Ordinance 2014-04.

I APPLICANT/OWNER INFORMATION

e/h^?; i^.
Address

&H35 /\te^crr ^.
Office Phone

(^ot <ci\<m^
Permit Mailing Address (if different from above)

Contact Name

^e^/E ^v^ps
city.

'/vw.^/
Alternate Phone

City

I CONTRACTOR INFORMATION (see instructions)
Company Name

Office Phone

Contact Name

After Hours Phone (Required)

E-Mail Address

^rA^/^v^jf^y^Ajc.^/sr
State

VNi'i
Zip Code

$t37(CT
Fax Number

^o^ S^<<^^
State Zip Code

E-Mail Address

Fax Number

PROPOSED WORK
Town Road where work will occur/abut

^fcl Afe^'&rr ^o
Parcel number/ address

^7
Will driveway be over 100' long?

D Yes (Requires Fire Dept approval) ^ No

Driveway plan attached?

a Yes No

Maximum Grade <12%? Min width 12'?

^['Yes D No [^Yes D No
Estimated Start Date

/l/]/hf 5<-^

Estimated EndFng Date

^H^-x-
Culvert with End Walls (15" minimum)? Road Ownership

Public D Private

Once an application is approved, an escrow deposit may be required before the permit is issued.
Note: Driveways that access private roads do not require an escrow deposit.

Residential/Temporary Construction Access/Paved AgricuHural Drive Escrow Deposits: $1,000
Industrial or Commercial Escrow Deposits: $1,500

a. Application Fee

b. Application Fee for an Improvement to Existing Drive or
Culvert Replacement ONLY

@ $250

@ $100

^5-^

^

^̂'

1^
'V

TOTAL FEES ^2^y

^Check or money order payable to the Town of Verona in the amount of "Total Fees" indicated above is enclosed.

Applicant acknowledges that (s)he has read and understand the requirements for obtaining a permit to work in the Town of Verona road
right-of-way. By signing this application, applicant agrees that theTownofVeronamay establish additional provisions prior to
application approval. Applicants shall receive notification of any special provisions.

Applicant further understands and agrees that the permitted work shall comply with all permit provisions and conditions listed on
the issued permit, any special provisions, and any and all plans, details or notes attached hereto and made a part hereof. Property
owneris responsible for.notifying the Town of Verona of any conditions and/or restrictions. , ! , .^
^.._.^,^ .^^^^^... _..-.-._ _. _.., „.._..-... / }\\\\'/^

TSignature of Applicant /landowner

•''>:\. i r/-!;•".-

Date
;/ff/
AL^ 7)7,,

Print Name Phone



Town of Verona TQWIiPFLTT^
Driveway Review Checklist
Location: 6467 Nesbitt Road

Date H-Apr-24

By W. Christopher Barnes

Driveway Drawing and Soil Erosion Control Plan

Site Visit Completed

Fee Paid

Fee Escrow deposited

Location Sight Distance>350 feet

Length>100 feet Verona Fire Dept. Review

Driveway>500 feet Passing lane

Driveway>100 feet Hammerhead

Cleared Path > 22 feet

Driveway Grade < 12%

Driveway width at Road<26 feet

Culvert Required

Length (24 feet min)

Diameter (15" min)

Flared End walls

Variances requested

Yes No Comments

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

pending
approval

existing

existing

Commercial approach

Curb and Gutter

NA

NA

NA



6467 Nesbitt Road Driveway

Existing Gate and base Course

Existing Gate and Curb



ofcproperty-corner

^6' _^t^ ^— New Asphalt Ap^n , +
sP^ ' %?

^̂



It
v>
Q



4/11/2024

TQWMOF
VERONA'

Boom Mower Operation March 11th to 18th

One week Rental $3,948
Approximately 4 miles per Day
Blades sharpened every 2 days
$150 fuel cost

81
II

l5S:

','SSSSSt
i*^

I?^̂

'"MJTTI—T'

il^rL.^
^' -'^K5^K;<

-

^
"^-^

\

L/. . ' *

» '^.'

;">

.' ;.,' -^1^1
'*f'»r\ 'I

't

\:^w.

E^au—aauuB.IT^SUBB/m-UBaB •^MSSSSSSQBSS^'E11I; I

^
Mis^ssisiiissM.y

'7€

ss

^

fc:

KSB
Q

~<

M̂T^^£8

>^

^



NJ

^isai
mgmi^i£^'^

^

NJ
0NJ
-^



->•

^»:/*.^

\^:

^-,

.v<^s

•:^-.

,f-

p
•w w

?'

n,
u^8™
Ill

r'"kvww»

\". • . -

•r'

'%
f.'

il
1^1

vsy

UilTH

id

•
T

<}t'2

i^ ^

?
uo

|SJ

0ro
-^



h-i

h->



4/11/2024



4/11/2024



hA
_h-h

NJ
0
ts->

^



4/11/2024



U3
h-^

I-*



LOWER BADGER MILL CREEK INTERCEPTOR
PHASE 6

MADISON METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT
02/26/2024

LEGEND
WdC CHFT"?&/T fnQri ACTLW-

<t"

l* bh. Dwrt ?C mJNb
(UNLUi DTHOnnsi: iwrofl
1- Uk. BOH ?L It- LCNB-ICT
[UNUEM mHBWU: IOTOI)

ywua

luiLtmrt) cnomiHo BHUUI,

CUT KU

untT pguc
IfflT/UlHD/WMSTAL UOHT

UWtnB FlBOl OFT1C

L
+

§

•

B
v

twLTcnwLvE

uhfflw •mtfl

tfiy^wKoH

rwnr uhnn <iuw[xfT

nmwuT noi

/ \
^

^'
\\•^ -^

WATCH HU. CT

S SHMUW WOCC tit) <^

fam m S^
TICTCO. on_j^$

'vJ3
^

cncfKKma

w s ^

A

1S-IB

Itt-M

PLAN INDEX

DCSCRIPTtOM

muc SHCCT
SHEET ORICNTATION

fUM A PROHU:
CCTROCK CLCWTIOM CROSS CCCTUNS
CLUHINC Sc cmiCSINO FLAW

omiLS

HORIZONTAL DATUM; WSGONSIN COUNTf SYSTCMS - DANE COUrm, U5 FOOT
VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD8B (2012)

muruu*? TADLT

nu. ND.

1
z

3

NOniHINO

4S030a.»OD

4n;aoij4nB

4fl;001.47BO

UCTWO

TTHBO.TTO

Tjsxa.nm

773Ma.B3ZO

ELEV.

IOW.235+

100.1773

IMU.UB?

OESCfUPHON

CP 1 NB3 MOM

CP 2 GRBfl BKA CF5

CP .] MACNAIL OKA GFE

DRAFT PROGRESS SET (2/26/24)

7 ? g F.

d
^sl

i!.^l

Sf
^

(75

; cUTHHxr aa+



( IN FEET )
SCAl£ BUW INDICATES 1*-iaS' FOH 32W PUWSCIB. r
PLWSCT IS H'XtT*. USE SCME r-2SO'

NOTE THE CON-TOWmn SH*U. KEEP AU. SrAONOATOCXMUE AmwlOEMENTS
WWW THE TEWPOfWtY MO Kmi*NENT (AKMEN'IS UNU3S -mE CONTRWTOIt
OftflWIHES SEPARATE PKIWTC ACHEBKENtS.

-" ;: S f

ai

ss
^1

£ ^
e

3 °

JOO NO.IUMM

pn&jccr uutMcnj



NOTE EXIEHNO UTILJTICT SHOWI IN PIAN MS PROflLC AHE INUMTCO IN
ACCOHOAWCE WTH AVWUflLE nECOflOS. OmEH UTunes U*Y MM ec
pnesenr. we wmfwsmH WHJ. BE RCTowauifi FW oewniMc GUWT
l.OCMIONS AMP EtEVATIONS W AU. UT1UHE3. lNaUO<Na SCTEH ANO WATCT
rno>4 me owots CF THE KESPECTOIE UTIUHES. AU. UTIUTY WMCKS swu. BE
MOW1EC SY •me COOTlAOOFt 72 HouftS mun 10 EXCWAHON.

^^3&S^i,^^Z^^C^^fs^^^
"wwNEcnoiMsmu

W smn, nni>
voun Mvafi pmon

TO CONNECTION.

-KHT-

MM 17

k———_

1020

NQItt OOKWACTOK SHALL ITRIP, ITOCttflL£, AND acKEGAIE 1WSOIL FfKIU
OVER TOP OF TNCTCH FmOR TO STHTT OF CON3TKUCT10N. TRENCM
KEOTOHADON SHALL INOJUOIE WSPlMXUfM W TCFSOt TO OftlUfKU. CEPTH
ENCOUNTOED. MJ- MCKS ACTOSS PEmUWENT AND TWfOMW EASDBNTS IN
AacouLlunu. nuis SHALL BE suuiina> TO * UINIUUU DO>IH or s iNCxn
roLLOWNC coNimucimM. piniUHDn- wo iDiPotUKr CONSTKUCTION
USQtCNTS ON THE UAUKDt PKOnmY SWUJ. 1C nCTKnED WIti AN ANNUAL
COVER cnof AprnortE BY THE rnonKTf OWNOI. ul. AREM ACROSS
nmwEHT wo Tiuronwr BUEMENTS w ACWCUUUIUt. FIGLOS WAU. DC
SEECEO 1MTK * TCUPOIUKY COVBI CTOP AND HWKQUULCHED fat THE
sFEanCAHONS.

Knowwhafibelow.
Call bufora you dig.

1020

•^ t- G

£ ]i £
g ]; g

0)
s-il



( IH FEET )

SCUI CM tNOICATES I'-IU1 FOH 2ZTW njWBCIS, IF
njWSET ? tfXIT". USE SCALE 1"-W

NOTO D3SHNO UTUTIES SHCWH 1H PLAN AND PNCflLE ARE
IN01CWED IN ACMnDAWCe WTH AV*IUU>LE )BBi»tDl OIHIK
UTUTIES UAV ALSO BE FRCSCNT. THE COmKACIWt iHAU. HE
NtS'OMSBLE FOK OBMNIHC DUCT LOCATIONS AND EUVA-nON;
OF ALL UTIUHES, INO-UDINQ SEWH *NO WATCH FROU THE
OWCRS or we KEsprcnME innjHES. AU- UTun' omEns
ww. BE Nonnco DT THE CONTWWTOIt 7Z HOUIU PRIOR TO
EXCAVATION.

I NOTC-CONTOWTOR SHAU. STIUP. STOCKPILC. AND StatElUIE TOPStH. ntOU
I -OVER ^W OF THmCH Pn0? TO CTWT OF CONSTOUCTON- THENCH

HCSTOftATCW SHALL INajUDE REPLACtMOtT OF TOPSIXL 70 ORIOIMAL DEPTH
DieOUNTEREO. ALL ANUS ACflOSS mnUANDtT AND TIUPCnW USEUDtra IN
ACRtCULTUHM.. FIELDS SHALL at S&WnED TO A UWIMUM OD'TH OF B INCHES
RXLOWNC CONSmUCTON. AU. AREAS ACROSS PCRUJUIENT ANO 'tCUnxunY
USCMENTS IN ACSICULTUftAL FIELDS SHAU. BE SdBEB WTM A TCUPOIUWY
COVDt CHOf AND HYOROUULCHCB Pf» THE SPECfflWTtWtS.

1030 1030_

sco" auwuLAH BACKFIU.
W/MECHANICW. COUFACTION

SOIL aoniNO zw
Stiitliin-4I+30.7S

~OFFSCT-Z3.7a L
AUCER RtJUSAL CM DCOFtOCK ri.u - 1003.117

-APPftOMUATE
BEDKOCX DEPTHS
(ncssnwq

.5Siis'iii
^SjsSK
lS3ft--*-

ss

iliN
^sSU
iSS&'ax rmsnNO/WtoPosEo cnouNo

OWR SANITARY SSWH

NOTES;
i. PIPC LDicms wo stopa *nc

CALCULATED fROU CENTEB TO CWKR Of
MANHOU

2. FOU.OU1HC mSTOUATOH OF THI: SCTrtH,

Ill
Sf

(/)



i^/^-c^^x%^\<K^^>'

^
\\

\ \\ NOT^ &A'[»*CTWSHALL^^.STOa(piu.3^aCTEUTCTOPMLniO^
\ \\lSNBlTD^OrTIt£NCH'F(^TD_CTA]norCCNCTWCTIC^ V?MW

\. \ '> WSIOfUTiaM'SHAU. UCUK:.reR.WEUI:NT_Or:T3KaL TO OltlGlMU. DEPTH
\ENCOUN1CTCD. Ati. AREAS- AO«OS3~paUtANENT AND TWOHANT EASEMENTS IN

-.^AGHICUI.TUML.fliUS SH*U.'B[^SC*WFIO>~.TO A-UIHMUM mPW OF 0 INCHES
FOLtOWNa OONSTKUCTON. AlC-AIUUS-ACftOES-POIMANCNT AND irUPOIUBY

r~'^—~=^~'^C=^U!"rons^Amcuram^n^ wjasatD ww A TEUpofuwr
F—-"^; 1- ^~~~cd^-d<op.^-M\im6uuuMH>^w~w^a>eaFicATtO(«.

.-=3io1^E!<ISTOI(!'UTOJTIES:«MOI»l~lt<-PUN;*t<BTWOmr ABE INDICATED W
^ -=--AOCOffi>*WU~WTHW*im8UE~nEWftOS. ^'IMER.-UTWTCS MAY ALSO OC

'^--~-s-_^?s^-;™E'^b»rnt*CTdn~w^^ oot*m»? GUCT
_— — ~^- =:LQCAT10(IS~*N&:EL£V*TIONJF'(IT;*U.4rnUTIE^:»iajUDINC EEIffiH ANB WTDt

~— —- — mCU •WE'OWtWOF WC-nESPCCTV^tmUTIES. Ml. UUUW 01M1DU SHAU. W:
NOTOTEO By-.THE-COMTOWTOtt-TZ^fQUnyPWORTO OtCAVATION.

mjf^FW ajumNC'*-wUBBNsj>a:_5flEcia;is-)a^ ^^,_^^.^^^^

--'(in. ncr )

SCU£ IMft INMMTCS 1'-ZO' FOH SS'W PLWSCIS. IF
PUWSET IS HTtlT*, USE SC*t£ 1--W

Knwwhat't below.
Call before you dig.

j 1025

SOIL DOmNC OB
-5tuUmi-*B+On.DO
AUCDt REFUSAL ON BOUUCT rivf - 101M.OOO

•MVMIHUATt
BECROCX DD'THS
[Rrasnumo

^BSW
IffaEr+v

SOIL Doranc a
Station—W+47.BO
oFrerr-a.K' L
WGCft REFUSAL W OOULDCR

ss^11
^8^u
j@i!6'w'<:

S3
!=ddIII!!

[a &»•-.

NOTES
1. PIPC UNCfWS AND SLOPES ARC

CALCULATCO FROM CENTER TO CENTDt Of
UWHO(£

z. FOLLOWW mswuA'noN or THE SEMR,
AU. CRADES SHALL BE nCTTOIED TO
Esasmo cwuc.

F:

m

(75

<!i|

s^

s
3
<<

£^
ii
s
§

© inpmicHT M:

pftuccr uwiwcni



Epic Public Impact Project Look Ahead
Including CTH PD, Country View, Northern Lights, & Epic Lane

# Events Description

1 New Country View West Loop Road Construction

2 Country View Road - South Section

i. Road Closure

3 Country View Road - South Section Rock Blasting

i. Blasting Rock for Utilities Instailation @ 4:00pm

4 Building Erection

5 CTHPD Work 4 Lanes

i. Construction Paused

ii. Work on CTH PD Road - Construction Resume

6 Military Ridge Bike Trail Access

i. Access to Military Ridge Bike Trail During Road Construction

7 HubbSe Weekend Shutdown

i. Road Closure

Start End

Fat! 2024 T8D

Current December 19th

Current

Current

April 26th

May 2025

Current

April 8th

April 8th

September 13th

Current December 2024

April 12 6:00pm April 14 8:00pm



PRELIMINARY PLAT OF
RIVERSIDE VISTA

A parcel of land located In part of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southwcs-t
1/4 of Section 30; T6N, R8E, Town of Vcronu, Banc County, yisconsln,

\\\\\\^\\\\^Ah^ . 5 ^^,2

)}M\\^MW /^-<S

£. i i. a. js

TypICAL PUBLIC
UTILJTY EASSlfEW

ZONING
CURRENT ZWHHG SS AT-33
PROPDSCD ZONMC-
srs-t = LOTS ! THROUGH !7
Nff-C = OUTLSTS 1

BMLDMO Etff SLOPE SETBACKS
LOT i - rrwcr ' sy - ssars " 3<j-s- - natr smwnanHW
LOT t? - SrRCCT - -ty - .mm - 3<^s' - new
LOT 'J - STKOTT ' W - SiBES SHOi/W ON mf
LOT 4 - STRTfT ' 4^ - SlSCS - y - VCAf?
LOT S - STf^CT ^ ^ ^ stscs ^ y - mc<w ' v LA^t VISIWWm.BETAIL ^^VILW'^r^R^!i^^^r^l-LC



TOWN OF VERONA

TO: Town Board of Supervisors DATE: March 29, 2024
Public Works Committee

FROM: W. Christopher Barnes, Public Works Director

SUBJECT: March 2024 Report

The monthly Public Works Department Activity report is submitted for the information and review
of the Board and the Committee. March was an active month with the unseasona) weather and
temperatures creating challenging road issues. Extensive roadside vegetation was completed
and brush was cut. Numerous citizen and resident concerns and action requests were received
and addressed on a daily basis, if you should have any questions, please let me know.

Road Maintenance Activities

• Boom Mower operation completed on 11 miles of town roads generally south of US 151.

• Responded to 2 road icing/snow events
• Removed a beaver dam on Timber Lane south of Paulson Road.

• Continued Seasonal Road Weight limits for March 31st. No recorded frost depth in the county.

• Submitted 2024/25 salt order to WiSDOT.

Equipment and Facility Activities

• Set up for various community room rental events

• Made electrical repairs to Case tractor.

Sanitary Sewer Utility Activities

• Participated in biweekly construction conference for Badger Mill Pump Station 17 Forcemain
Relief project with the Madison Metro Sewerage District (MMSD.

• Construction is ongoing with force main instaliation under US 151 and gravity sewer near
Goose Lake.

• Gravity tie-in connection between new MMSD sewer and the town system was completed.

• Received draft Sewer Use Ordinance revisions and Fee Resolution from MMSD.



Engineerina Activities

• The sixth meeting for the Badger Mill Creek Stakeholder Meeting Group was he!d on March
13, 2024. The group consists of approximately 16 communltJes/agencies/citizen groups and
will meet once a month to share goals for Badger Mill Creek and recommend projects for the
heath and resilience of Badger Mill Creek. Recent actions by the MMSD have made
available funding in the Badger Mill watershed of approximately $1 ,000,000 which could be
a source of project funding for recommended projects near Goose Lake area. The monthly
meeting was focused on developing potential project fists for Badger Mill Creek. The highest
priorities for projects (in order) are:

o Baseflow augmentation
o Groundwater recharge

o Watershed management plan
o Wetland restoration

o Shoreland buffers
o Bank restoration/stabilization

• Completed and issued Request for Proposals for a Town Transportation Network
Forecasting Analysis. Proposals are due April 5, 2024.

• Recommended to the City of Fitchburg to negotiate a contract with AECOM, Inc for the
design and permitting engineering for the Fitchrona Road/Goose Lake storm drainage
project

Began compiling data to complete the small structure inventory program and be reimbursed
$100 per structure. The small structure program through WfSDOT is intended to locate and
identify drainage structures between 6 feet and 20 feet in size throughout the state.
WISDOT has established $12.5 miilion for structure replacements. The town may have
between 10 and 25 of these type structures.

ec: Sarah Gaskell, Town Planner/Administrator
Mark Judd, Road Patrolman


